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Sustainable Development

Environmental Stewardship Division

Environmental Approvals Branch

1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H 0W4
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal

CLIENT FILE NO.: 4138.10
March 14, 2019

Andrew Weremy

Chief Administrative Officer
Rural Municipality of St. Andrews
Box 130

Clandeboye MB ROC 0P0
andrew@rmofstandrews.com

Dear Mr. Weremy:

Re:  Petersfield Wastewater Treatment Lagoon Expansion — Construction Extension
Environment Act Licence No. 2211 R

This is in response to a request on your behalf of February 26, 2019 from Tim Stratton of Stantec
Consulting Ltd. concerning the above Environment Act Licence. As outlined by Mr. Stratton,
construction of the lagoon expansion is now anticipated to occur in 2020. Accordingly, the revocation
date of the Licence (Clause C) is hereby extended one year, to October 31, 2020.

Yours truly,

/e

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.
Director

c: Don Labossiere / Yvonne Hawryliuk / Tyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement
Tim Stratton, Stantec Consulting Ltd.
Public Registries



